Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Randall Hicks <r@rthicksconsult.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 3:04 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'Tucker, Shelly'
Cc: ‘CARIE STOKER'

Subject: Remnant Oil - NSLU #3 2RP - 3333
Attachments: CorrectiveActionPlan #3-Final.pdf

Mr. Bratcher and Ms. Tucker

The data demonstrate that
1. the upper 3-feet of dune sand in the footprint of the release will support vegetation
2. Natural flushing has caused the salt mass to migrate below the root zone
3. Groundwater is sufficiently deep that natural dispersion eliminates any potential that this release will impair
groundwater quality.

Take a look and see what you think. The operator would like to seed the site when conditions are best.
Please call me with questions.

Randall Hicks

R.T. Hicks Consultants
Cell: 505-238-9515
Office: 505-266-5004



